
 
 
 
 
 
 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
DIVISION OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE 

 
ROY COOPER MANDY COHEN, MD, MPH 
GOVERNOR SECRETARY 
 
 DAVE RICHARD 
 DEPUTY SECRETARY FOR MEDICAL ASSISTANCE 

WWW.NCDHHS.GOV 
TEL 919-855-4100 • FAX 919-733-6608 

LOCATION: 1985 UMSTEAD DRIVE • Kirby BUILDING • RALEIGH, NC 27603 
MAILING ADDRESS: 2501 MAIL SERVICE CENTER • RALEIGH, NC 27699-2501 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  DMA Management & State Plan E-mail Subscribers 
 
FROM:  Teresa J. Smith, Administrative Service Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Update to State Plan for Medical Assistance (283) 
  
DATE:  November 3, 2017 
 
The following changes were made in the NC Medicaid State Plan Manual.  You may view the Plan on 
DMA’s website at http://dma.ncdhhs.gov/get-involved/nc-health-choice-state-plan.  
 
SPA 17-0012 (Organ Transplant):  The purpose of this state plan amendment (SPA) was to revise the  
remove the prior approval requirement from Ventricular Assist Devices (VAD) and from live and cadaver  
donor kidney transplants.   
 
OLD PAGE(S):  Attachment 3.1-E, Page 2 
 
NEW PAGE(S):  Attachment 3.1-E, Page 2 
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